
 

City of Kodiak Special Council Meeting Agenda for January 16, 2014 

7:30 p.m., at the Borough Conference Room, 710 Mill Bay Road (Room 121) 

 

 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call 

Pledge of Allegiance/Invocation 

 

II. Previous Minutes 

Approval of Minutes of the December 12, 2013, Regular Council Meeting and December 10    

and December 19, 2013, Special Meetings ......................................................................................1 

 

III. Persons to Be Heard 

a. Public Hearing on Report of Demolished Building at 1118 Mission Road .......................16 

b. Public Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 

IV. Unfinished Business 

None 

 

V. New Business 

a. First Reading, Ordinance No. 1314, Authorizing Lease No. 211696 Between the City of 

Kodiak and ACS of the Northland, Inc. for Pillar Mountain Communication Site          

No. 10 .................................................................................................................................20 

b. Resolution No. 2014–02, Rescinding Resolution No. 06–27, Which Authorized the 

Future Use of the Downtown Restroom/Police Substation by the Kodiak Maritime 

Museum for Their Peggy Dyson Exhibit ...........................................................................30 

c. Resolution No. 2014–03,  Adopting a Policy for Use by the Mayor and Council Members 

of City-Issued Ipads .......................................................................................................... 36 

d. Resolution No. 2014–04, Expressing Strong Support for Governor Parnell’s Proposal to 

Appropriate $3 Billion From the Constitutional Budget Reserve Into the Alaska 

Retirement Funds in 2015 ..................................................................................................44 

e. Resolution No. 2014–05,  Authorizing the Subletting of the Right to Manage and 

Operate the Leased Premises Under the Lease of Pillar Mountain Communications Site 

No. 11 From an AT&T Subsidiary to CCATT, LLC ........................................................48 

f. Authorization of Assessment for the Demolition Costs at 1118 Mission Road and 

Recording of a Lien Against the Property .........................................................................54 

g. Authorization of Trident Basin Fuel Facility and Pipeline Easement Agreement ...........100 

h. Authorization of Clerk’s Employment Agreement ..........................................................112 

 

VI. Staff Reports 

a. City Manager 

b. City Clerk 

 

VII. Mayor’s Comments 

 

VIII. Council Comments 

 

IX. Audience Comments (limited to 3 minutes) (486-3231) 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 



7755 

 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD TUESDAY, DECEMBER 10, 2013 

IN THE BOROUGH CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 11:03 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bisop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia and Richard H. Walker were present 

and constituted a quorum. Councilmember John B. Whiddon was absent. City Manager Aimée 

Kniaziowski and City Clerk Debra L. Marlar were also present. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

None 

 

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION TO DISCUSS A PERSONNEL MATTER RELATED TO THE 

CITY MANAGER 
 

The City Manager called a special meeting for an executive session to discuss a personnel mat-

ter. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to enter into executive session. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Walker in favor.  

Councilmember Whiddon was absent. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into Executive Session at 11:04 p.m. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 11:55 p.m. 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, and Walker in favor. 

Councilmember Whiddon was absent. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11:55 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

1



 DECEMBER 10, 2013  7756 

 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

 

 

Minutes Approved:   

2



  7757 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2013 

IN THE BOROUGH ASSEMBLY CHAMBERS 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/INVOCATION 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Charles E. Davidson, Terry J. Haines, Gabriel T. Saravia, Richard H. Walker, and John B. 

Whiddon were present and constituted a quorum. City Manager Aimée Kniaziowski, City Clerk 

Debra L. Marlar, and Assistant Clerk Catherine Perkins were also present. 

 

After the Pledge of Allegiance, Salvation Army Sergeant Major Dave Blacketer gave the 

invocation. 

 

II. PREVIOUS MINUTES 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to approve the minutes of the October 24, 2013, regular 

meeting as presented. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

III. PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

 

a. Oath of Office to Chief of Police Ronda Wallace  

 

The City Clerk administered the oath of office to Chief of Police Rhonda Wallace.  Former Chief 

of Police T.C. Kamai presented Chief Wallace with the insignia patch. 

 

b. Public Comments 

 

Lawrence Anderson, Senior Citizens of Kodiak, gave an update on the organization’s services 

and accomplishments. He said the Senior Center received national accreditation in October for 

the third time and said they are the only Senior Center in the state to do so.  

 

Trevor Brown, director of the Chamber of Commerce, thanked the Council for their continued    

support.  

 

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1312, Authorizing the City to 

Enter Into a Memorandum of Agreement With the State of Alaska, Department of  

Transportation and Public Facilities Regarding the Kodiak Ferry Terminal and Dock 

Improvements 

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1312 by title. Several years ago Congress authorized 

funding for the planning, design and construction of an Alaska Marine Highway System 

3



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7758 

 

(AMHS) terminal in Kodiak. The dock will be a component of the National Highway System. 

The State Department of Transportation and Public Facilities (DOT&PF) is responsible for 

planning design and construction of a new dock at Pier I. Engineering is essentially complete, 

and construction is anticipated for 2014 and is estimated to cost $14.3 million. When complete, 

the dock becomes the property of the City of Kodiak. DOT&PF requires the City to enter into a 

memorandum of agreement, which covers the terms, scope, design, construction, ownership, 

right-of-way, operations, and maintenance obligations for the life of the facility – about 30 years. 

DOT&PF asserts that the City Council must approve the MOA before the State will award 

construction contracts.  

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1312. 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to amend Section 1 of Ordinance No. 1312 by inserting the 

words “revised December 12, 2013” between the words “MOA” and “hereby” in the first line 

and to substitute the previous MOA with the MOA revised December 12, 2013. 

 

The roll call vote on the amendment was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

The roll call vote on the main motion was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

b. Second Reading and Public Hearing, Ordinance No. 1313, Enacting Kodiak City Code 

18.32.115, Park Closure, to Designate Hours When Parks Are Closed to the Public  

 

Mayor Branson read Ordinance No. 1313 by title. City staff and the Parks and Recreation 

Advisory Board have recommended that Council establish open and closing hours for the many 

large and small parks the City owns. At this time, none of these parks are governed with opened 

and closed park hours. While City Code exists for noise complaints and curfew hours, KPD 

cannot ask a person to vacate a public place, like a park, without codified hours. Furthermore, the 

Parks Department cannot staff the facilities in a responsible manner without fixed hours of 

operation for some of the parks in its care. The opportunity for vandalism and other acts harmful 

to the public’s interest increases later in the evening. The value of the improvements on the parks 

with fields and playgrounds exceed $10 million and are vulnerable to vandalism. The most 

significant act of vandalism resulted in approximately $1 million in damage to the ice rink last 

summer.  

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Ordinance No. 1313. 

 

Mayor Branson closed the regular meeting, opened and closed the public hearing when no one 

came forward to testify, and reopened the regular meeting. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to amend Section 1 (a) of Ordinance No. 1313 by inserting the 

word “City” between the words “all” and “parks” and by striking the following words: 

“including parks located outside the city.” 

4



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7759 

 

 

The roll call on the first amendment was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to amend Section 1(a)(1) of Ordinance No. 1313 by striking 

“11 p.m.” and inserting “midnight,” striking the words “each day in the months of” and inserting 

the word “from,” striking “May” and inserting “April 15,” striking “August” and inserting 

“September 15,” and in Section 1(a)(2), striking the words “each day in the months of,” and 

inserting the word “from,” and inserting “16” after the word September, and “14” after the word 

April. 

 

The roll call vote on the second amendment was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, in 

favor and Councilmembers Bishop, Walker, and Whiddon opposed. Mayor Branson broke the tie 

and voted in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

The roll call vote on the amended main motion was Councilmembers Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

and Whiddon in favor and Councilmembers Bishop and Walker opposed. The motion passed. 

 

  c.   Authorization of FY2014 Chamber of Commerce Economic Development Agreement  

 

The City contracts with the Kodiak Chamber of Commerce for economic development activities. 

The Chamber’s Economic Development Specialist (EDS) position is funded by both the City and 

the Borough through similar contracts. City officials have had ongoing discussions about the 

scope of work for the EDS agreement and, based on recent discussions with the Chamber of 

Commerce’s Executive Committee, are willing to approve the attached contract for FY2014 

retroactive to July 1, 2013. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to amend by substituting the FY2014 Economic Development 

Agreement postponed at the June 27, 2013, regular meeting with the FY2014 Economic 

Development Agreement No. 211484 in the amount of $43,000, with funds coming from the 

General Fund, Non-Departmental, Administration, Contributions account and authorize the City 

Manager to sign this agreement on behalf of the City. 

  

The roll call vote on the amendment was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The amendment passed. 

 

The roll call vote on the main motion was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, 

Walker, and Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Resolution No. 2013–30, Adopting the FY2015 State Capital Improvements Project List  

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013–30 by title. Following the work session discussion 

between Senator Gary Stevens, Representative Alan Austerman, and the City Council on 

October 8, 2013, Council indicated support for the proposed list of state capital funding priorities 

for FY2015.   

 

5



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7760 

 

Councilmember Walker MOVED to adopt Resolution 2013–30. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

b. Resolution No. 2013–31, Accepting a 2013 State Homeland Security Program Grant  

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013–31 by title. The City has been awarded a State 

Homeland Security Program Grant to provide funding assistance to the City and, through the 

City, to Providence Kodiak Island Medical Center to participate in the state’s Alaska Shield 2014 

exercise. The exercise is one of many being conducted statewide as required every three years by 

the Homeland Security Exercise and Evaluation Plan. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to adopt Resolution 2013–31. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

c. Resolution No. 2013–32, Appropriating Funds to Purchase a Vehicle for Use by the   

City Manager and Authorizing a Bid Award  

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013–32 by title. The City Manager’s office has not had a 

City supplied vehicle for many years.  During contract negotiations between the Manager and 

Council, the Manager was directed to acquire an all-wheel or 4-wheel drive vehicle for her use.  

The Public Works Department looked at various types of vehicles that were suitable and 

recommended a bid for a Ford Escape.   

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013-32. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

d. Resolution No. 2013–33, Authorizing the Issuance of a Permit to the Fil-Am Association 

of Kodiak for the Use of Public Property for Fundraiser Activities  

 

Mayor Branson read Resolution No. 2013–33 by title. The Filipino-American Association of 

Kodiak requested the use of the Teen Center three days a week for two hours from December 17, 

2013, through January 30, 2014, to host Zumba (combination of aerobics and dance type 

exercises) classes. One hundred percent of the fees for services rendered and any donations 

received by the Filipino-American Association at those activities will be sent to the Philippine 

Red Cross or the Samaritan’s Purse organization to assist those affected by the tragic storm event 

this past month. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to adopt Resolution No. 2013–33. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

6



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7761 

 

e. Authorization of Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services Agreement with 

Cornerstone General Contractors, Inc. for Balance of Construction Work for New 

Library, Project No. 6012 

 

The City Council has previously authorized four amendments to Cornerstone General 

Contractors, Inc. to construct the new library. This action awards Amendment No. 5 to increase 

the amount of the GMP (Guaranteed Maximum Price) to account for increases in the allowances 

including other owner controlled elements during construction. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize Amendment No.5 to the professional services 

contract with Cornerstone General Contractors, Inc. for the new library, to increase the 

guaranteed maximum price (GMP) by $91,595, with funds coming from the Building 

Improvement Fund, New Library Project, Project No. 6012. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

f.  Authorization of Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services Contract for 

Construction Administration Services for Pier III Replacement, Project No. 8024/11-07 

 

PND Engineers Inc. submitted a proposal for construction phase engineering services for the 

PIER III Replacement project. This amendment would provide material procurement; PND will 

provide construction phase services including construction administration tasks and assistance in 

long lead material procurement. PND will assist with the procurement and quality assurance of 

long lead construction materials including pipe and sheet pile and major steel framing members. 

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize Amendment No. 5 to the Professional Services 

contract with PND Engineers for construction phase engineering Services associated with Pier III 

Replacement in the amount of $996,021, with funds coming from the Pier III project, Project No. 

8024/11-07 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents on behalf of the City. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

g. Authorization of Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Contract for Pier III 

Project Management Through Construction, Project No. 8024/11-07 

 

The Pier III replacement project is nearing design completion and is moving into construction. 

Roe Sturgulewski of RISE Alaska, now known as ARCADIS, has submitted a proposal to 

complete project management services through construction from December 2013 to summer 

2015.  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to authorize Amendment No. 1 to the professional services 

contract with RISE Alaska (ARCADIS) for project management services for the Pier III project 

through the end of construction on a time and expense basis in an amount not to exceed $398,868 

with funds coming from the Pier III Project, Project No. 8024/11-07 and authorizing the City 

Manager to execute the agreement on behalf of the City. 

 

7



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7762 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

h. Authorization of Change Order No. 5 for Shelikof Street Pedestrian Improvement 

Project, Project No. 13-10/8016 

 

The Shelikof Street Pedestrian Improvement project is now complete. During the course of 

construction a rock slide occurred that caused the project major delays and additional costs. 

Change Order No. 5 is for work performed by Brechan Enterprises to support the emergency 

engineering and construction services for the repair work to the slide area, which was approved 

by Council on June 13, 2013. The additional work performed includes labor, materials, and 

equipment for the shotcrete repair and traffic control. All of the work associated with this change 

order is additional work and was contemplated at the time of the slide but was not quantifiable 

due to the needed response, short time constraints, and uncertainty of the duration of the work. 

Brechan Enterprises performed the additional work successfully and has completed the project 

with the least possible impact to the processors and general public. The change order also 

includes additional work requested to correct problems encountered on the project prior to the 

slide. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to authorize Change Order No. 5 for the Shelikof Street 

Pedestrian Improvement Project, Project No. 13-10/8016, to Brechan Enterprises in the amount 

of $245,623.91, with $162,623.91 coming from Harbor Pedestrian Improvement Project No. 13-

10/8016 and the remaining $83,000 to be included in the next supplemental budget ordinance 

from the General Fund Fund Balance. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

 i.  Authorization of Purchase of Replacement Chlorine Storage Tanks, Project No. 030/11-08 

 

The City’s water treatment process uses a chlorine solution that is generated on site. This product 

is stored for use in a chlorine storage tank. The existing 3,000 gallon fiberglass storage tank is 

deteriorating and must be replaced. Public Works and Utilities looked at several options and are 

recommending the replacement of the existing tank with two smaller polyethylene tanks that will 

allow the same storage capacity. Whitney Equipment Company provided a quote for two 1,500 

gallon tanks and fittings that will fit within the existing limited space. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to authorize the purchase of the replacement chlorine storage 

tanks, Project No. 7030/11-08, and the Whitney Equipment Company quote in an amount not to 

exceed $45,000, with funds coming from the Water Capital Improvement Fund, Project No. 

7030/11-08 and authorize the City Manager to execute the documents for the City. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to postpone the vote on the motion until a future meeting to be 

determined by the City Manager. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

8



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7763 

 

j. Scheduling of Public Hearing for Report on Demolished Building 

 

Staff worked with the City Attorney to follow the process required by the Uniform Code for the 

Abatement of Dangerous Buildings (Uniform Code) to demolish the abandoned building that 

previously occupied the property at 1118 Mission Road. It was necessary for the City to 

demolish the abandoned building, because it had deteriorated over the years and had become a 

serious hazard. The property owner did not respond to numerous requests from the City to 

resolve the matter. A public hearing is required before the City may assess a charge against the 

property for the demolition expenses and to provide the public with the opportunity to protest or 

object to the demolition report. The process mandated by the Uniform Code to demolish the 

building required that the Public Works Director keep an itemized account of the expense 

incurred by the City for the cost of the demolition, which totals $27,271.70. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to schedule a public hearing at the first regular or special 

meeting in January regarding the demolition of the building at 1118 Mission Road. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

  

k. Advisory Board Appointments 

 

Several seats expired on various City advisory boards at the end of December. Except for the 

Personnel Board, whose members are appointed by the Council, and the Employee Advisory 

Board, whose members are elected by City employees, members of advisory boards are 

appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the Council. 

 

Mayor Branson appointed Marcus Dunbar, Amy Fogle, Ryan Murdock, and Natasha Hayden to 

regular seats on the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board, with terms ending December 31, 

2016, and Jermiah Gardner to the Alternate No. 1 seat on the Parks and Recreation Advisory 

Board, with the term ending December 31, 2014; Skip Bolton and David Gentry to regular seats 

on the Port and Harbors Advisory Board, with terms ending December 31, 2016; Stosh Anderson 

to the Alternate No.1 seat and Ed Cross to the Alternate No. 2 seat with terms ending December 

31, 2014. 

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to appoint Curtis Law and Patricia Olsen to the Personnel 

Board for terms ending December 31, 2015, recommend Patricia Olsen for appointment to the 

three-year City seat on the Planning and Zoning Commission; and confirm the Mayoral advisory 

board appointments to the Parks and Recreation and Port and Harbors Advisory Boards as stated. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

l. Election of Deputy Mayor 

 

Under the provisions of City Charter Article II, Section 2, the City Council shall elect one of its 

members as Deputy Mayor no sooner than thirty days, nor more than sixty days, from the 

beginning of the newly-elected Councilmembers’ terms. The Deputy Mayor serves a one-year 

9



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7764 

 

term and acts as Mayor in the Mayor’s absence. If a vacancy occurs in the office of Mayor, the 

Deputy Mayor serves until another Mayor is elected by the Council. 

 

Councilmember Bishop MOVED to elect Gabriel Saravia as Deputy Mayor for a one-year term. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

VI. STAFF REPORTS 

 

a. City Manager 

 

Manager Kniaziowski thanked the City Council for authorization of a City Vehicle for her use. 

She gave an update on the Federal Subsistence Board’s review of the process and criteria used to 

determine rural subsistence status. She congratulated and welcomed Chief Rhonda Wallace and 

Library Director Katie Baxter and reported that the library grand opening was an enormous 

success with over 400 people and many dignitaries attending. She thanked Barbara Rudio for her 

help with the library as well as City staff and project managers. She also thanked IT 

Administrator Lee Peterson for his help getting the library finished.  

 

She reported on her attendance at AML and AMMA. She offered condolences to family of 

Fairbanks Chief of Staff Pat Cole. She gave an update on the Aleutian Homes Water and Sewer 

Replacement project and reported the City did receive funding for the municipal matching grant 

program for the Monashka Pumphouse and Aleutian Homes projects. She also reported the 

Public Works Department was awarded the Alaska Water Systems of the Year Award and 

thanked Mark Kozak, Hap Heiberg, and staff for their hard work. She reviewed her upcoming 

travel schedule and wished everyone a happy and safe holiday season. 

 

b. City Clerk 

 

City Clerk Marlar discussed the upcoming meeting schedule with the Council and informed the 

public of the next scheduled Council work session and regular meeting. 

 

 

VII. MAYOR’S COMMENTS 
 

Mayor Branson thanked everyone who applied for Advisory Boards and congratulated Chief 

Wallace. She also welcomed and congratulated Library Director Baxter and said the library 

grand opening was a great success. She said she was very pleased with the capital budget and 

thanked Mark Kozak for his work. She congratulated Hap Heiberg on the Alaska Water Systems 

of the Year Award and gave an update on the Downtown Revitalization Committee. She wished 

everyone a happy and safe holiday season. 

 

VIII. COUNCIL COMMENTS 
 

Councilmember Walker wished his family, friends, and City staff happy holidays.  

 

10



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7765 

 

Councilmember Haines welcomed Chief Wallace and Library Director Baxter. He said he is glad 

the library project is finished, and he congratulated KPLA on their success. He also reminded the 

public that is dark out and encouraged the public to drive safely.  

 

Councilmember Davidson welcomed Chief Wallace and Library Director Baxter. He wished 

Levi Thomet good luck at the Cross Country National Championships in San Diego. He wished 

everyone happy holidays.   

 

 Councilmember Whiddon thanked Library Director Baxter for the personal tour and welcomed 

Chief Wallace. He congratulated Deputy Mayor Saravia and thanked his fellow Councilmembers 

for a great year. He wished City staff and the public a merry Christmas and happy holidays.   

 

Councilmember Bishop congratulated Chief Wallace and welcomed Library Director Baxter. He 

said he was able to attend the library grand opening and hopes the public enjoys the new library. 

He reported on his attendance at AML and thanked the Alaska Cabaret, Hotel, and Restaurant & 

Retailer’s Association (CHARR) for sponsoring free taxicab rides on New Year’s Eve and 

encouraged the public to not drink and drive.  He wished everyone a happy holiday and safe new 

year. 

 

Councilmember Saravia thanked the Council for electing him Deputy Mayor. He said it is a 

pleasure to work with everyone and is glad they all have different points of view. He 

congratulated Chief Wallace and Library Director Baxter and said the library is a great facility. 

He wished everyone a happy Christmas and New Years. 

 

IX. AUDIENCE COMMENTS 
 

None 

 

X. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 

a. Review of Draft Horizon Lines Contracts  

 

Councilmember Davidson MOVED to enter into executive session pursuant to AS 

44.62.310(c)(1) to discuss matters, the immediate knowledge of which would clearly have an 

adverse effect upon the finances of the City, specifically the negotiation of new contracts with 

Horizon Lines. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into executive session at 9:10 p.m. The regular meeting reconvened at 11:04 

p.m. The Council took no action. 

 

 

b. Clerk’s Annual Performance and Contract Review 

 

11



 DECEMBER 12, 2013 7766 

 

Annually, the City Council reviews the performance of the City Clerk. In accordance with the 

Open Meetings Act, the City Clerk does not object to the evaluation being done in executive 

session. 

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to enter into executive session, as authorized by Kodiak City 

Code Section 2.04.100(b)(2), to conduct the City Clerk’s annual performance evaluation. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into executive session at 11:10 p.m. The regular meeting reconvened at 

11:34 p.m. The Council took no action. 

 

XI.      ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Davidson, Haines, Saravia, Walker, and 

Whiddon in favor. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 11:35 p.m. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

 

Minutes Approved:  

12



7767 

 

DRAFT 
MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING 

OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

HELD THURSDAY, DECEMBER 19, 2013 

IN THE BOROUGH CONFERENCE ROOM 

 

 

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 
 

Mayor Pat Branson called the meeting to order at 7 p.m. Councilmembers Randall C. Bishop, 

Terry J. Haines, Richard H. Walker, and John B. Whiddon were present and constituted a quor-

um. Councilmembers Charles E. Davidson and Gabriel T. Saravia were absent. City Clerk Debra 

L. Marlar was also present. 

 

II. PUBLIC COMMENTS  
 

None 

 

III. EXECUTIVE SESSION  

 

 a. Review of Draft Horizon Lines Contracts 
  

The City Council called a special meeting for an executive session to review the draft Horizon 

Lines contracts.  

 

Councilmember Haines MOVED to enter into executive session. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. Coun-

cilmembers Davidson and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into Executive Session at 7:05 p.m. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 8:18 p.m. 

 

 b. Review of Clerk’s Employment Agreement 

 

The City Council called an executive session to review the Clerk’s employment agreement. The 

City Council conducted the annual performance review of the City Clerk at the December 12, 

2013, regular meeting and gave direction regarding the Clerk’s draft employment agreement.  

 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to enter into executive session, as authorized by Kodiak City 

Code Section 2.04.100(b)(2), to review the City Clerk’s employment agreement. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. Coun-

cilmembers Davidson and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

The Council entered into Executive Session at 8:18 p.m. 

 

The regular meeting reconvened at 8:38 p.m. 

13



 DECEMBER 19, 2013  7768 

 

 

 

IV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Councilmember Whiddon MOVED to adjourn the meeting. 

 

The roll call vote was Councilmembers Bishop, Haines, Walker, and Whiddon in favor. Coun-

cilmembers Davidson and Saravia were absent. The motion passed. 

 

The meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 

 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 

 

 

Minutes Approved:  

14



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PERSONS TO BE HEARD 

15



16



 
POST: BOROUGH BUILDING ENTRANCE 

A. HOLMES JOHNSON MEMORIAL LIBRARY  
PUBLISHED: Kodiak Daily Mirror: January 3, 2014 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Pursuant to Section 701.3 of the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous 
Buildings, the City of Kodiak (“City”) has caused the demolition and removal of a 
dangerous building located on property described as: 
 

Lot 2, Paul’s Subdivision, United States Survey 1681 according to Plat 40-
1, and Lot 2, Block 35A, East Addition to the Townsite of Kodiak, United 
States Survey 2548B, according to Plat 86-6, both located in the Kodiak 
Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, 

 
With the street address of 1118 Mission Road, Kodiak, Alaska. 
 
There has been filed with the City Clerk a report from the City Public Works Director of 
the work done, and the itemized cost of the work. The City Council will hold a public 
hearing on the report at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, January 16, 2014, in the Kodiak Island 
Borough Conference Room at 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak Alaska. Any person interested 
in or affected by the cost of the work may file a written protest, describing the property in 
which the person is interested and the grounds of such protest, with the City Clerk at the 
address above at any time prior to the time set for the hearing. At the hearing, the City 
Council will hear and pass upon the report together with any protests. If the Council 
confirms the charge for the cost of the work, it shall assess the charge against the 
property described above and thereafter the charge shall be a special assessment and 
a lien upon the property. 
 
DATED this 3rd day of January 2014. 
Debra Marlar, City Clerk 
 

17

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



18

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 

19



20



21



CITY OF KODIAK 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1314 

 

 AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHORIZING 

LEASE NO. 211696 BETWEEN THE CITY OF KODIAK AND ACS OF THE NORTH-

LAND, INC., FOR PILLAR MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS SITE NO. 10 
 

 WHEREAS, the City owns property on Pillar Mountain known as Pillar Mountain Commu-

nications Site No. 10 that it has leased to Alaska Communications Systems, as a microwave an-

tenna site for several years; and 

 

 WHEREAS, ACS of the Northland, Inc. dba Alaska Communications Systems (ACS), de-

sires to continue leasing the communications site, and has requested that the City Council author-

ize the Pillar Mountain Communication Site No. 10 Lease Agreement No. 211696 (“Lease”); 

and 

 

 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to authorize a lease with ACS that allows 

for ACS to continue to occupy the Property. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, as 

follows: 

 

Section 1: Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in Kodiak City Code Chapter 18.20, the 

Council of the City of Kodiak hereby authorizes the Lease, which is attached and in-

corporated by reference, with ACS for a term of five years, January 1, 2014, through 

December 31, 2018, for the communications site described in the Lease, located on an 

unsubdivided portion of U.S. Survey 2538 A, Tract B on Pillar Mountain in the City 

of Kodiak. 

 

Section 2: The Lease authorized by this ordinance is subject to the requirements of City Charter 

Section V-17. Therefore, if one or more referendum petitions with signatures are 

properly filed within one month after the passage and publication of this ordinance, 

this ordinance shall not go into effect until the petition or petitions are finally found to 

be illegal and/or insufficient, or, if any such petition is found legal and sufficient, un-

til the ordinance is approved at an election by a majority of the qualified voters voting 

on the question. If no referendum petition with signatures is filed, this ordinance shall 

go into effect one month after its passage and publication. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

  DEPUTY MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 
 

CITY CLERK 

 

First Reading:    

Second Reading:    

Effective Date:     

22

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 1 of 6 

LEASE AGREEMENT NO. 211696 

  PILLAR MOUNTAIN LEASE NO. 10 

ACS OF THE NORTHLAND, INC. 
 

 THIS LEASE made this 1st day of January 2014, by and between the City of Kodiak, an 

Alaska municipal corporation, herein referred to as "Lessor," and ACS of the Northland, Inc. 

dba Alaska Communications System (ACS), herein referred to as "Lessee," provides as 

follows: 

 

1. Leased Premises. Upon the terms and conditions herein set forth and subject to the prompt 

payment and performance by Lessee of each and every sum and other obligation hereinafter 

referred to, the Lessor does hereby lease, let, and demise to the Lessee, and the Lessee does 

hereby lease from the Lessor the following described premises: 

 A portion of land within U.S. Survey 2538A, Tract “B” described as follows: 

Commencing at Corner 1, USS Survey 2538, identical with Corner 6, USS 3945 and 

Corner 11, USS 2537A. THENCE N 36°03’57” W a distance of 353.78 feet along a line 

common with USS 2538 and USS 3945 to THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

1. THENCE N 36°03’57” W a distance of 125.00 feet along said line; 

2. THENCE S 86°42’47” E a distance of 72.46 feet; 

3. THENCE along a tangent curve to the left, central angle 26°30’40”, radius  

190.00 feet, curve length of 87.91 feet; 

4. THENCE S 23°13’28” E a distance of 41.77 feet; 

5. THENCE S 53°56’03” W a distance of 125.00 feet to THE TRUE POINT OF 

BEGINNING 

  Containing 9,919 square feet. 

A copy of said plat of survey is attached hereto and made a part of this Lease. These leased 

premises are hereinafter referred to as the "Site." 

 

2. Term. This Lease shall continue in effect for a period of five (5) years from January 1, 2014 

through December 31, 2018, provided, however, that either party shall have the right to cancel 

this Lease upon ninety (90) days written notice in advance of the date of such cancellation, such 

notice to be by certified mail sent to the usual mailing address of the party to be notified.  

 

3. Rental. Lessee agrees to pay as and for rent the sum of FIVE HUNDRED FORTY-THREE 

DOLLARS AND SEVENTEEN CENTS ($543.17) per month in monthly installments which fall 

due on the first of each calendar month for the first year of the Lease term and according to the 

following schedule for the remaining four years.  

   YEAR   RENTAL 

    2   102.5% of Year 1   

    3   105.0% of Year 1   

    4   107.5% of Year 1   

5 110.0% of Year 1  

  

4. Conditions of Lease. The Site shall be used solely as a telephone microwave relay station 

to customers located in Chiniak, Alaska. 

23

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 2 of 6 

5. Improvements. Lessor shall have the right to make additions, alterations, or improvements 

to the Site, which will not impede Lessee’s access to or use of the Site. Any improvements 

constructed by Lessee shall be consistent with the limited use of the Site authorized by this Lease 

and shall be constructed at Lessee's sole cost and expense. Upon termination of this Lease, such 

improvements shall become the property of Lessor or, at Lessor's option, will be removed by 

Lessee at its sole expense. 

 

6. Maintenance. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, the Lessee shall, at all 

times and at its sole expense, keep and maintain the Site in good repair, and in neat, orderly, and 

slightly condition. Lessee shall not cause or permit any litter, debris, or refuse to be accumulated 

or stored upon the Site and shall promptly remove all such materials without cost to Lessor. 

 

7. Indemnity. Lessee shall defend, indemnify, and hold Lessor, its officers, agents, and 

employees harmless against any and all actions, suits, proceedings, claims, loss, liens, costs, 

expense, and liability of every kind and nature whatsoever, including, but not limited to, 

attorney's fees reasonably incurred for response or defense of injury to or death of persons or loss 

of or damage to property, including property owned by the Lessor, caused by or incurred as a 

result of Lessee's use and occupancy of the Site under this Lease. This provision shall not apply 

to claims, actions, damages, losses, or proceedings caused solely by the negligence of officers, 

agents, or employees of Lessor.  The provisions of this Section 7 shall survive termination of the 

Lease. 

 

8. Insurance. Lessee shall further procure and maintain at its sole expense, and keep in full 

force and effect, policies of public and property damage liability insurance in the amount of ONE 

MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) for death or bodily injury, or loss sustained by any one 

person in any one occurrence. Lessor and its officers and employees shall be named as insureds 

in all such policies, which shall include a clause requiring at least thirty (30) days advance 

written notice to Lessor by the carrier before any cancellation or non-renewal during the term of 

this lease. The Lessee shall provide the Lessor with proof of such insurance pursuant to this 

paragraph prior to the effective date of this Lease and this Lease shall not become effective until 

and unless such proof is made. Unless otherwise expressly agreed to in writing by the Lessor, all 

insurance coverage required to be obtained under this paragraph shall be placed with a carrier 

licensed to do business in the State of Alaska. No insurance coverage required by this Lease shall 

be obtained pursuant to a "claims made" policy unless, at the time such insurance is procured a 

"tail" policy covering all insured risks is also obtained. 

 

9.   Environment 
  For purposes of this section: 

(a) “Environmental Requirement” shall mean any law, regulation or legal requirement 

relating to health, safety, or the environment, now in effect or hereinafter enacted, including but 

not limited to the Comprehensive Environmental Response Compensation and Liability Act 

(CERCLA), the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), the Federal Insecticide Fungicide and 

Rodenticide Act (FIFRA), the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act (RCRA), the Clean Air 

Act (CAA) and the Clean Water Act (CWA), the Occupational Safety and Health Act (OSHA) 

24



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 3 of 6 

and all similar state and local laws, rules, regulations and guidance, now in existence or 

hereinafter enacted, as each such law, rule, or regulation may be amended from time to time. 

(b) “Environmental Hazard” shall mean Hazardous Materials (as defined hereinafter), or the 

storage, handling, production, disposal, treatment, or release thereof.  

 

(c) “Hazardous Material” shall mean: (1) Any hazardous waste, any extremely hazardous 

waste, or any restricted hazardous waste, or words of similar import, as defined in the Resource 

Conservation and Recovery Act (42 USC §6901 et seq.). 

   (2) Any hazardous substances as defined in the Comprehensive Environmental 

Response, Compensation and Liability Act (42 USC §9601 et seq.); 

   (3)  Any toxic substances as defined in the Toxic Substances Control Act (15 USC 

§2601 et seq.). 

  (4)  Any pollutant as defined in the Clean Water Act (33 USC §1251 et seq.). 

 (5)  Gasoline, petroleum or other hydrocarbon products or by-products. 

 (6)  Asbestos. 

 (7) Any other materials, substances, or wastes subject to environmental regulation 

under any applicable federal, state, or local law, regulation, or ordinance now or 

hereafter in effect 

 (d)  “Environmental Liabilities” shall mean any liability, penalties, fines, forfeitures, 

demands, damages, losses, claims, causes of action, suits, judgments , and costs and expenses 

incidental thereto (including cost of defense, settlement, reasonable attorneys' fees, reasonable 

consultant fees and reasonable expert fees), arising from or based on environmental 

contamination or the threat of environmental contamination or noncompliance, or violation of, 

any Environmental Requirement, and shall include, but not be limited to, liability arising from: 

   (1)  Any governmental action, order, directive, administrative proceeding, or ruling. 

(2) Personal or bodily injuries (including death) or damages to any property 

(including loss of use) or natural resources. 

   (3)  Clean-up, remediation, investigation, monitoring, or other response action. 

(e) “Environmental Release” shall mean any release, spill, leak, discharge, injection, 

disposal, or emission of any Hazardous Materials into the environment. 

(f) At all times during the term of the Lease, Lessee shall conduct its activities at the Site, and 

shall ensure that any invitee of Lessee conducts its activities at the Site, in strict compliance with 

all applicable Environmental Requirements. 

(g) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Lease, Lessee agrees to indemnify and hold 

harmless Lessor, Lessor's successors and assigns, and Lessor's present and future officers, 

directors, employees, and agents, (collectively "Lessor Indemnitees") from and against any and 

all Environmental Liabilities which Lessor or any or all of the Lessor Indemnitees may hereafter 

suffer, incur , be responsible for or disburse as a result of any Environmental Hazard at the Site 

to the extent caused by or attributable to Lessee or Lessee's activities, or by any invitee of Lessee 

or by the activities of any invitee of Lessee. 

(h) Notwithstanding any other provision of the Lease, Lessor agrees to indemnity and hold 

harmless Lessee, Lessee's successors and assigns, and Lessee's present and future officers, 

directors, employees and agents (collectively "Lessee Indemnitees") from and against any and all 

Environmental Liabilities which Lessee or any of the Lessee Indemnitees may hereafter suffer, 

incur, be responsible for, or disburse as a result of any Environmental Hazard at the Site to the 

25



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 4 of 6 

extent caused by or attributable to Lessor or Lessor's activities, or by any invitee of Lessor or by 

the activities of any invitee of Lessor. 

 

(i) The provisions of Section 9 shall survive termination of the Lease. 

 

10. Utility Charges and Taxes. All utility charges shall be borne and paid for by Lessee, 

together with all personal or real property taxes or assessments that may be levied against the 

Lessee by reasons of its occupancy of the Site or its rights hereunder. 

 

11.  Operation of Equipment. In installing, operating, or maintaining any equipment on the 

Site and in its general management of the Site, the Lessee will act in accordance with applicable 

laws and regulations and so as not to cause interference with any other radio or television 

transmitting or receiving equipment whether located on the Site or not. Specifically, the Lessee 

will install all equipment in accordance with industry standards. The Lessee shall at all times 

protect from interference all frequencies assigned to the Lessor whether or not such frequencies 

are in use. The Lessee will not do, attempt, or permit any acts in connection with this Lease, 

which could be construed as a violation of law. The Lessee will review the Federal 

Communications Commission's Guidelines for Human Exposure to Radiofrequency Emissions 

("Guidelines") and Federal Communications Commission OET Bulletin 65, current edition, 

Evaluating Compliance with FCC Guidelines for Human Exposure to Radiofrequency 

Electromagnetic Fields on a regular basis.  The Lessee will post all proper warnings in plain 

public view and take all reasonable steps to warn the public of a possible hazard of exposure to 

radiofrequency emissions. 

 

12.  Condition of Site. The Lessee takes the Site in its present condition and the Lessor shall 

have no responsibility for its condition, or for any damage suffered by the Lessee or any other 

person due to such conditions. 

 
13.  Assignment and Subleasing. Lessee shall not sublease lands or any part thereof leased 
from the Lessor without prior written permission signed by the city manager and approved by the 
council. Subleases shall be in writing and be subject to the terms and conditions of the original 
lease. 

 

14.  Default and Re-Entry. If Lessee fails to cure any default of the conditions of this Lease 

within thirty (30) days after written notice thereof by Lessor, or in the event insolvency 

proceedings should be instituted by or against Lessee, then Lessor may terminate the Lease as of 

such date and re-enter the Site, and Lessee shall remain liable for the payment of rental to the 

extent provided by law. 

 

15.  Applicable Law. Lessee shall, at all times, in its use and occupancy of the Site and in the 

conduct of its operations thereon, comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, 

ordinances, and regulations. 

 

 

26



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 5 of 6 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties executed this instrument the day and month first above 

written. 

 

 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

  

Aimée Kniaziowski, City Manager 

 
ACS OF THE NORTHLAND, INC. 

 

 

  

Name 

Title 

 

 

Attest: 

 

 

  

Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk 

 
 

 

Witness: 

 

 

 

27



 

Pillar Mt. No. 10 ACS– 12/31/18 

Page 6 of 6 

 

28



29

cperkins
Text Box
Attachement C



30



31



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–02 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK, RESCIND-

ING RESOLUTION NO. 06–27, WHICH AUTHORIZED THE FUTURE USE OF THE 

DOWNTOWN RESTROOM/POLICE SUBSTATION BY THE KODIAK MARITIME 

MUSEUM FOR THEIR PEGGY DYSON EXHIBIT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 06–27 authorized the future use of the downtown re-

stroom/police substation by the Kodiak Maritime Museum for their Peggy Dyson exhibit; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Maritime Museum has not used the space for this purpose; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Kodiak Maritime Museum Board of Directors informed the City it is 

relinquishing its option to use the space for the Peggy Dyson exhibit; and 

 

 WHEREAS, another entity desires to lease the space from the City. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, 

that Resolution No. 06–27 is herewith rescinded. 

 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  DEPUTY MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

32

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



~~ KODIAK MAluT:rME MUSE1JM 

~ PO Box 1876 Kod;.k, AK 99615 


~ rI 907-486-0384 

\MijIlIM,~uM info@kodiakmaritimemuseum.org www.kodiakmaritimemuseum.org 


December 11,2012 

Mayor Pat Branson 
City of Kodiak 
710 Mill Bay Road 
Kodiak, AK 99615 

Re: Downtown Bathroom Building 

Dear Mayor Branson: 

The Kodiak Maritime Museum Board of Director's has directed me to inform the City that 
KMM is relinquishing its option to use the office space in the Harbor Bathroom Building on 
Marine Way for an interpretive exhibit. The museum has long planned to mount an exhibit there 
about Peggy Dyson and her weather forecasts to Alaska's mariners, and after some preliminary 
design work was done by KMM, the Kodiak City Council passed a resolution in 2006 
designating the space for that use. 

Circumstances change however, and the museum is now fully engaged with the Thelma C 
Project. While we intend to revisit the Peggy Dyson Exhibit in the future, developing it in the 
near term is beyond our current institutional capacity. It is our understanding that the City has 
found another tenant for the space, but we would like to keep the option open to use the space in 
the future, should that tenant leave. 

The museum is grateful to the City for its permission to use the Harbor Bathroom Building 
space, and we look forward to continuing to work with the City on the Thelma C Project. For 
your reference, I'm attaching a copy of the 2006 resolution by the City Council signed by Mayor 
Carolyn Floyd. 

:r~'~ 
Toby Sullivan 

Executive Director 


33

http:www.kodiakmaritimemuseum.org
mailto:info@kodiakmaritimemuseum.org
cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



CITY OF KODIAK

RESOLUTION NUMBER 0627

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK AUTHOR

IZING THE FUTURE USE OF THE DOWNTOWN RESTROOM POLICE SUB

STATION BY THE KODIAK MARITIME MUSEUM FOR THEIR PEGGY DYSON

EXHIBIT

WHEREAS the Kodiak Maritime Museum KMM continues to plan for the Harbor

Gateway project which began with the installation of interpretive signs along Shelikof Avenue

and

WHEREAS the next goal of the KMM is to work with the City ofKodiak to transform

the small City owned building west of the Harbormaster s Office downtown bathroom

building into an attractive exhibit that welcomes visitors to Kodiak and the St Paul Harbor

and

WHEREAS the KMM has recently received a final draft of the Interpretive Plan

prepared for the Harbor Gateway project and

WHEREAS while the KMM works to finalize the Interpretive Plan their next step is to

contract an exhibit planner tocreate exhibit design drawings md develop aproject budget and

WHEREAS the KMM will use the design drawings and the project budget to begin a

capital campaign to fund the construction ofthe exhibit

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the C01IDCil of the City ofKodiak Alaska

that the office area in the small City owned building west of the Harbormaster s Office

downtown bathroom building is reserved for use by the Kodiak Maritime Museum for a

Harbor Gateway Project exhibit preliminarily identified to honor Peggy Dyson

rj
JUt

CITY OF KODIAK

ATTEST

Adopted July 27 2006

34

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

35



36



37



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–03 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

ADOPTING A POLICY FOR USE BY THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 

MEMBERS OF CITY-ISSUED iPADS 

 

 WHEREAS, the City of Kodiak recognizes the benefit of using digital technology 

for the efficient conduct of City business; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City requires a system to preserve the electronic communications 

of City elected officials that are public records; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the City recognizes the efficiencies and saving of resources that will 

result from distributing documents to elected City officials in electronic rather than in 

paper form; and 

 

 WHEREAS, distributing City-owned iPads to the Mayor and Council members 

will support these goals, provided that a policy for the appropriate use of these devices is 

adopted; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Council finds that the iPad Policy attached hereto establishes 

appropriate rules for the use by the Mayor and Council members of City-owned iPads. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska: 

 

Section 1.  The attached iPad Policy for the use by the Mayor and Council 

members of City-owned iPads is hereby approved.  

 

Section 2.  This resolution shall become effective upon passage and approval. 

 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

       DEPUTY MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

  

  CITY CLERK 

 

Adopted: 

38

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Elected Official iPad Policy 

Adopted by Resolution 2014-03 

January 16, 2014 

Page 1 of 5 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 
710 MILL BAY ROAD, KODIAK, ALASKA 99615 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

Mayor and City Council iPad Policy 

 

PURPOSE: 

The City of Kodiak recognizes the benefits of utilizing digital communication and information 

and, therefore, will provide an iPad to the Mayor and each City Council member (“Users”) for 

use in performing official duties. This policy is to ensure the Users of the iPad acknowledge, 

understand, and respect the iPad, Internet, and usage philosophy. 

 

SCOPE: 
This policy applies to all elected officials of the City of Kodiak who are issued an iPad by the 

City.  

 

 

POLICY: 

It is the policy of the City of Kodiak to provide iPad tablets to the City’s elected officials for the 

duration of their terms.   Those in receipt of iPads shall adhere to this policy and procedures to 

ensure appropriate use and optimum functionality of City issued communication devices.  The 

iPad, Internet, and email access that the City provides to Users are tools for conducting City 

business. Thus, use of such tools will be primarily for City business related purposes. All of the 

City’s computer systems, including the iPad, are considered to be public property. iPad, Internet, 

and email activities will be traceable to the City and will impact the reputation of the City. City-

issued iPads shall not be used to send or knowingly download any vulgar, discriminatory, or 

pornographic content. Users shall refrain from making any false or defamatory statements in any 

Internet forum or from committing any other acts that could expose the City to liability. 

 

PROCEDURES: 

 

1. Receipt of iPad. The City Clerk, or designated Information Technology (IT) 

Administrator, will issue to each elected official an iPad that includes appropriate 

applications for use relating to City business. The City will direct all of its email and 

other electronic transmissions for a User to the User’s iPad. 

 

39

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



 

Elected Official iPad Policy 

Adopted by Resolution 2014-03 

January 16, 2014 

Page 2 of 5 

 

2. Care of iPad. Users are responsible for the general care of the iPad and case issued by 

the City. iPads and cases must remain free of any writing, drawing, stickers, or labels 

that are not the property of the City. Only a clean, soft cloth should be used to clean the 

screen. 

3. Software on iPad. The software and applications installed by the City must remain on 

the iPad in usable condition and be readily accessible at all times. From time to time, the 

City may require Users to check in their iPads with the City Clerk or designated IT 

Administrator to add or upgrade software applications or for periodic updates and 

syncing. In the event it becomes necessary to restore an iPad to its original condition, the 

City will not be responsible for the loss of any software or data deleted due to a re-format 

and re-image.  

Any software, email messages, or files downloaded via the Internet into the City system, 

including a City-issued iPad, become the property of the City and may only be used in 

ways that are consistent with applicable licenses, trademarks, or copyrights. 

The City is the sole licensee of the software included with an iPad. Any copying, 

modification, merging, or distribution of the software, including written documentation, 

by the User is prohibited. The User is responsible for complying with any and all 

hardware, software and service provider licensing agreements, terms of use, and 

applicable state and federal copyright and other intellectual property protections.  

 A User may not download a file or open an email attachment unless the User knows that 

the file or attachment comes from a trustworthy source. Downloaded files and 

attachments may contain viruses or hostile applications that could damage or breach the 

security of the City’s information systems. A User will be held accountable for any such 

consequences that result from the User downloading a file or opening an email 

attachment for a purpose other than City business. If the City provides antivirus software 

for the iPads, users shall be required to scan attachments before opening, and to 

download all antivirus software updates as directed. 

4.  Life of the iPad. The technological life of the iPad is estimated at three years; therefore, 

the iPads will be assessed every three years and, if authorized through the budgeting 

process, the City will purchase upgraded devices.  Replacement or upgrade decisions 

shall be made by City staff to ensure optimum performance and compatibility at a 

reasonable cost. 

 

5. WARNING – NO PRIVACY. All software and data (including without limitation 

email, calendars, downloaded files and web browsing history) stored on City-issued 

40



 

Elected Official iPad Policy 

Adopted by Resolution 2014-03 

January 16, 2014 

Page 3 of 5 

 

devices are subject to disclosure under State and City public records laws or for litigation 

purposes, unless a privilege or exception exists that justifies withholding the information. 

6. Representations. In advocating, advancing, or expressing any individual religious, 

political, or personal views or opinions, Users must not misrepresent their statements as 

official City policy unless authorized to do so. 

7. Email Usage for City Business. A User shall use his or her assigned City email account 

for all email related to City business. Emails sent or received on a User’s City email 

account are archived and retained by the City. This account shall be synced to the User’s 

individual iPad. A User’s personal email box also may be synced to the iPad, but a User 

either shall conduct all City-related business through the User’s City email account, or 

copy all email related to City business from the User’s personal email box to the User’s 

City email account. 

8. Acceptable Use. The iPad, Internet, and email access that the City provides to Users will 

be primarily for City business related purposes, such as to review City Council agenda 

materials and obtain useful information for City-related business. All of the City’s 

computer systems, including the iPad, are considered to be public property. iPad, 

Internet, and email activities are traceable to the City and can impact the reputation of the 

City if misused. City-issued iPads shall not be used to send or knowingly download any 

vulgar, discriminatory, or pornographic content. Users shall refrain from making any 

false or defamatory statements in any Internet forum or from committing any other acts 

that could expose the City to liability. 

City-issued iPads are not to be used for operation of a business for personal gain, sending 

chain letters, or any other purpose that interferes with normal City business activities. 

Users shall not use City-issued iPads for any illegal activity. 

Except in an emergency, Users shall not use email, instant messaging, text messaging, or 

similar forms of electronic communications at any time during a meeting of the City 

Council. Users must be aware that electronic communications among Users may 

constitute a meeting under the Alaska Open Meetings Act, and shall not conduct such 

communications in a manner that violates that Act. Users should consult the City Clerk 

for information regarding Open Meetings Act requirements related to electronic 

communications. 

A User may download and maintain music and applications on the User’s iPad; however, 

the items downloaded and synced to the iPad must be in compliance with Federal 

copyright laws and shall be acquired at the expense of the User. The City’s IT personnel 

shall not install, work on, or support an application that is not issued by the City.  All 

41



 

Elected Official iPad Policy 

Adopted by Resolution 2014-03 

January 16, 2014 

Page 4 of 5 

 

applications used in the course of business-related activities shall be secured in 

conjunction with the IT Department. 

9. Use of Cellular Network. All usage of a City cellular account, including usage for 

Internet access through an iPad or other device, is subject to the allowable monthly limits 

provided under the City’s cellular plan. The User shall pay all charges resulting from 

City cellular account usage in excess of such monthly limits. The User also shall pay all 

charges for usage of the User’s personal cellular account in connection with the iPad. 

10. User Responsibility. It is the responsibility of the User to ensure the City-provided iPad 

is kept in a reasonable and safe condition. Should an iPad be accidentally lost, damaged, 

or stolen, responsibility for replacement shall be as follows: 

 a. First time: City shall repair or replace at no cost to the User. 

b. Second time: The City shall pay half the cost of repair or replacement and the 

User shall pay half the cost. 

c. Third and subsequent time: The User shall be entirely responsible for repair or 

replacement costs and shall replace the unit within two weeks of the equipment 

loss. 

iPads that are damaged or destroyed through intentional misuse must be repaired or 

replaced at the User’s expense. 

11. Security of the iPad. The User is responsible for the security of all data stored on the 

iPad, whether related to City business or otherwise. The User will maintain appropriate 

password protection for data on the iPad, and will not delete or modify any security 

features that the City loads on the iPad. A User shall notify the City as soon as possible if 

the iPad is lost or stolen. 

12. Return of the iPad. Users shall return their iPad to the City Clerk or designated IT 

Administrator when the individual’s term of service as Mayor or Councilmember has 

ended. Upon return of the iPad to the City and following the preparation of any 

appropriate backup files, the iPad will be wiped clean of any and all information, and 

issued to the User’s successor in office.  

13. Compliance with Policy. The City reserves the right to inspect any and all files stored 

on iPads that are the property of the City in order to ensure compliance with this policy. 

Users do not have any personal privacy right in any matter created, received, stored in, or 

sent from any City-issued iPad, and the IT Administrator is hereby authorized to institute 

appropriate practices and procedures to ensure compliance with this policy. Any 

42



 

Elected Official iPad Policy 

Adopted by Resolution 2014-03 

January 16, 2014 

Page 5 of 5 

 

violation of this policy may result in discipline as deemed appropriate by the balance of 

the City Council.  

 

 

_____________________________________   _______________________ 

City Manager        Date 

 

 

I hereby certify that I have received a written copy of the Mayor and City Council iPad Policy. I 

have read and fully understand the terms of this policy and agree to abide by it. 

 

Dated:       By:   

       (Elected Official’s Signature) 

 

         (Printed Name) 

 

 

 

 

POLICY HISTORY 

 

 

January 2014  Policy approved by the City Council and adopted by Resolution 

    No. 2014-03. 

 

 

43



44



45



 

Resolution No. 2014–04 

Page 1 of 2 

CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–04 

 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK EXPRESS-

ING STRONG SUPPORT FOR GOVERNOR PARNELL’S PROPOSAL TO APPRO-

PRIATE $3 BILLION FROM THE CONSTITUTIONAL BUDGET RESERVE INTO 

THE ALASKA RETIREMENT FUNDS IN 2015 
 

 

 WHEREAS, the combined unfunded liability of Alaska’s Public Employee’s Retirement 

System (PERS) and Teacher’s Retirement System (TRS) is $11.8 billion at June 30, 2012; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the funded ration of PERS is 61.3% and TRS is 52.1% at June 30, 2012; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Governor has identified the State’s unfunded pension liability as Alas-

ka’s biggest budget driver, with annual State Assistance payments expected to exceed $1 billion 

per year without a substantial cash infusion directly into the retirement trust funds; and 

 

 WHEREAS, State Assistance payments on behalf of municipalities provide significant 

rate relief to local taxpayers, provide budget predictability and stability to local governments, 

and are crucial to the financial health of Alaska’s municipalities and school districts; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Governor Parnell’s plan is in the best interests of the retirement systems, the 

State of Alaska and its municipalities by honoring Alaska’s constitutional obligations, reducing 

annual state assistance contributions to a more predictable and sustainable $500 million per year, 

increasing the funded status of the PERS and TRS by 10%, honoring the State’s previous com-

mitment to pay employer contribution rates in excess of 22%, allowing for future interest earn-

ings to offset future contribution requirements, reducing pressure on future State and local 

government budgets, strengthening the credit rating of the State of Alaska and its municipalities, 

increasing future flexibility at a time when oil production is anticipated to decline, and solving 

the problem now when reserves are available rather than passing the problem to future genera-

tions of Alaskans. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska, expresses strong support for Governor Parnell’s proposed transfer of $3 billion from the 

State’s Constitutional Budget Reserve directly into the retirement trust funds. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, expresses 

concern for any proposal to place the proposed $3 billion into a Reserve Fund rather than directly 

into the retirement trust funds. The purpose of a Reserve Fund is to provide future flexibility to 

allow monies to be used for purposes other than the provision of pension benefits. The existence 

of the Reserve Fund gives a potentially false assurance that funded levels of the retirement trust 

funds are adequate to pay pension benefits, thereby reducing required employer contributions 

into the system. Future tapings of the Reserve Fund, however, would significantly exacerbate the 

46

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

Resolution No. 2014–04 

Page 2 of 2 

unfunded liability at a time when Alaska has diminished flexibility to address the problem due to 

lower oil production and likely lower reserves. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Council of the City of Kodiak, Alaska, further 

expresses strong support for the Governor’s proposal to continue to provide $500 million per 

year in State Assistance payments on behalf of municipalities and school districts. State Assis-

tance payments should not be further diminished. Any further reduction in State Assistance 

necessarily extends the amortization of the unfunded liability resulting in local governments and 

school districts having to pay the 22% (PERS) and 12.56% (TRS) employer contribution rate for 

many more years than they otherwise would, and significantly shifting costs from the State to its 

municipalities. 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED this resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

 

  CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

  DEPUTY MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  

CITY CLERK   

 Adopted:  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

47



48



49



CITY OF KODIAK 

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2014–05 
 

 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF KODIAK 

AUTHORIZING THE SUBLETTING OF THE RIGHT TO MANAGE AND 

OPERATE THE LEASED PREMISES UNDER THE LEASE OF PILLAR 

MOUNTAIN COMMUNICATIONS SITE NO. 11 FROM AN AT&T 

SUBSIDIARY TO CCATT, LLC 

 

 WHEREAS, the City leased Pillar Mountain Communications Site No. 11 to New 

Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC, an affiliate of AT&T Inc. (“AT&T”), by a Lease 

Agreement dated as of January 1, 2010 (the “Lease”); and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 13(C) of the Lease permits the lessee to assign the Lease to 

another subsidiary of AT&T without the consent of the City, and AT&T has notified the 

City of its intent to make such an assignment of the Lease; and 

 

 WHEREAS, AT&T also proposes that the AT&T subsidiary that is the assignee 

of the Lease sublet the right to manage and operate the leased premises to an unaffiliated 

entity known as CCATT, LLC; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Section 13(A) of the Lease and KCC 18.20.230 require Council 

approval of the proposed sublease; and 

 

 WHEREAS, AT&T has requested that the council approve the subletting of the 

right to manage and operate the leased premises to CCATT, LLC. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the council of the City of Kodiak, 

Alaska: 

 

 Section 1.  The subletting of the right to manage and operate the leased premises  

  under the Lease to CCATT, LLC is hereby approved.  

 

 Section 2.  This resolution shall become effective upon passage and approval. 

 

 

CITY OF KODIAK 

 

 

 

       DEPUTY MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

  CITY CLERK  

 

Adopted:  

50

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



51

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



52

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(This page left intentionally blank.) 

53



54



55



56



 

CITY OF KODIAK 
2410 Mill Bay Road, KODIAK, ALASKA 99615 

   Public Works Department 

907-486-8060 Voice 

907-486-8066 Fax 

TO: Debbie Marlar, City Clerk 

 

FROM: Mark Kozak 

Public Works Director 

DATE: January 10, 2014 

RE: Demolition of 1118 Mission Road 

 

Former Building Official, Leonard Kimball, sent a letter to the property owner identifying the 

Mission Road house as a dangerous building on August 21, 2001. Notifications were sent to the 

property owner on several occasions over the years, but no response was received. The house 

continued to deteriorate, becoming a more serious hazard and neighbors continued to complain 

about the condition of the property. After consultation with the City Attorney, the City Building 

Department filed court paperwork on February 10, 2012, which designated the property as a 

Dangerous Building. I have attached a copy of the filing. 

 

The City appropriated funds to assess the level of hazardous materials in the building and staff 

approved a contract with TC Enterprises on April 18, 2012, for $6,475. In 2012, funding for the 

house demolition was combined with the capital project to demolish the old Kodiak police 

station and jail.  This was done to improve the potential number of bidders. 

 

1118 Mission Road owner of record is Delores Kairiuak aka Delores Kairaiuak. This was the 

listed owner when designation of Dangerous Building was filed in Kodiak Recording District 

303 on February 10, 2012. The residence consists of two parcels, Lot 2, Paul’s Subdivision, 

United States Survey 1681 and Lot 2, Block 35A East Addition to Townsite of Kodiak, United 

States Survey 2538B. 

 

The City Council awarded a contract to Golden Alaska LLC at their August 8, 2013, Council 

meeting. The removal of the home was combined with the removal of the old KPD building. The 

bid was broken into two parts, the 1118 Mission Road building and the Old KPD. The bid price 

for removal of 1118 Mission road building was $18,000. 

 

Attached is the pay request for payment for removal of the 1118 Mission Road building. All 

work is complete, and the City has processed the pay request. 

 

I have also included the invoice the City paid for the hazard material survey that TC Enterprises 

preformed for us in the amount of $6,475.00. The Building Department had court filing fees of 

$22.00, as well as title search fees of $250.00 that I have included. The receipts are included in 

the attachments for back up. 

 

From discussion with City Attorney Thomas Klinkner, I have included these as cost to the City 

and the Public. As discussed in Mr. Klinkner’s email to Building Official Doug Mathers and 

myself dated August 9, 2012, I would recommend that we include a 10% administration fee. This  

 

57

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 

CITY OF KODIAK 
2410 Mill Bay Road, KODIAK, ALASKA 99615 

   Public Works Department 

907-486-8060 Voice 

907-486-8066 Fax 

 

is the standard fee for Public Works service charges, as described in City Code section 13.04.060 

(b). 

 

Title Search 2006 $250.00 

Court Filing Dangerous Building February 2012 $22.00 

Hazard Material Assessment April 2012 $6,475.00 

Removal Contract Cost  $18,000.00 

Total $24,747.00 

Plus 10% per City Code 13.04.060 (b) $27,271.70 

  

  

 

58



59

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment B



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment C



 
POST: BOROUGH BUILDING ENTRANCE 

A. HOLMES JOHNSON MEMORIAL LIBRARY  
PUBLISHED: Kodiak Daily Mirror: January 3, 2014 

 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Pursuant to Section 701.3 of the 1997 Uniform Code for the Abatement of Dangerous 
Buildings, the City of Kodiak (“City”) has caused the demolition and removal of a 
dangerous building located on property described as: 
 

Lot 2, Paul’s Subdivision, United States Survey 1681 according to Plat 40-
1, and Lot 2, Block 35A, East Addition to the Townsite of Kodiak, United 
States Survey 2548B, according to Plat 86-6, both located in the Kodiak 
Recording District, Third Judicial District, State of Alaska, 

 
With the street address of 1118 Mission Road, Kodiak, Alaska. 
 
There has been filed with the City Clerk a report from the City Public Works Director of 
the work done, and the itemized cost of the work. The City Council will hold a public 
hearing on the report at 7:30 p.m. on Thursday, January 16, 2014, in the Kodiak Island 
Borough Conference Room at 710 Mill Bay Road, Kodiak Alaska. Any person interested 
in or affected by the cost of the work may file a written protest, describing the property in 
which the person is interested and the grounds of such protest, with the City Clerk at the 
address above at any time prior to the time set for the hearing. At the hearing, the City 
Council will hear and pass upon the report together with any protests. If the Council 
confirms the charge for the cost of the work, it shall assess the charge against the 
property described above and thereafter the charge shall be a special assessment and 
a lien upon the property. 
 
DATED this 3rd day of January 2014. 
Debra Marlar, City Clerk 
 

99



100



101



102

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



 
City Clerk Employment Agreement 
City Contract No. 211898 
Page 1 of 3 

CITY CLERK EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT NO. 211898 

 
 THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this 16 day of January 2014, 
between the CITY OF KODIAK (hereinafter called "City") and DEBRA L. MARLAR 
(hereinafter called "Clerk"). 

SECTION 1: DUTIES 
 
Employer hereby agrees to employ Employee as City Clerk of the City of Kodiak 

to perform the functions and duties as specified in Alaska State Statutes Titles 15, 29, 
and 44; City Charter Articles I, II, IV, V, VIII, X, XI, and XIII; Kodiak City Code Chapters 
2, 3, 5, 7, 8, 13, 14, and 18; City Personnel Rules and Regulations Chapters 1, 2, 3, 5, 
6, 7, 8, 9, 13, 14; and to perform such other legally permissible and proper duties and 
functions as the City Council may prescribe.  

 
 
SECTION 2: TERM 
 

A. The salary under Section 4 shall be retroactive to April 29, 2013, when 
the new classification and compensation was implemented for all City employees, and 
shall remain in effect until terminated.  
 

B. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with 
the right of the City Council to terminate the services of Employee at any time, subject 
only to the provisions set forth in Section 3, paragraph A, of this Agreement. 
 

C. Nothing in this Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with 
the right of Employee to resign at any time from her position with Employer, subject only 
to the provisions set forth in Section 3, paragraph B, of this Agreement. 
 
 
SECTION 3: TERMINATION AND SEVERANCE PAY 
 

A. In the event Employee is terminated by Employer before expiration of the 
aforesaid term of employment and during such time that Employee is willing and able to 
perform the duties of City Clerk, Employer agrees to pay Employee a lump sum cash 
payment equal to three (3) months’ aggregate salary plus accrued and unused annual 
leave in lieu of any and all other damages or monies that Employee might claim. 
Provided, however, that in the event Employee is terminated because of any illegal act 
involving personal gain to her, then Employer shall have no obligation to pay the 
aggregate severance sum designated in this paragraph. 
 

B. In the event Employee voluntarily resigns her position with Employer 
before expiration of the aforesaid term of employment, then Employee shall give 
Employer three (3) months’ notice in advance, and Employer agrees to pay Employee 

114

cperkins
Text Box
Attachment A



 
City Clerk Employment Agreement 
City Contract No. 211898 
Page 2 of 3 

any accrued and unused annual leave. Provided that such notice is given, there will be 
no breach of this Agreement by reason of said resignation, and Employee shall not be 
responsible for any damages hereunder. 
 
SECTION 4: SALARY 
 

Employer agrees to pay Employee for services rendered hereunder an annual 
base hourly salary of $51.04 payable in installments at the same time as other 
employees of the City are paid. Effective on the anniversary date during the term of this 
Agreement, Employer agrees to increase said base salary on the basis of a favorable 
annual review of Employee, the increase in an amount equal to the total percentage 
increase (if any) in the Anchorage Consumer Price Index Urban (CPI-U) for the previous 
year as is regularly published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, San Francisco, 
California. 

 
 
SECTION 5: HOURS OF WORK 
 

Employee shall work however many hours necessary to perform the duties in 
Section 1. It is recognized Employee must devote time outside normal office hours to 
the business of Employer. 

 
 
SECTION 6: PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT 
 

Employer recognizes that the duties of Employee require a certain amount of 
travel by Employee including travel to IIMC, AML, Records Management, and other 
professional development training. The City shall pay travel costs for professional 
development training that are authorized in the budget and shall pay the City’s daily per 
diem rate. 

 
 
SECTION 7: DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 
 

Employer agrees to pay the following dues and expenses on behalf of Employee: 
membership dues for the Alaska Association of Municipal Clerks, International Institute 
of Municipal Clerks, Association of Records Managers and Administrators, and any 
additional dues and subscriptions that are approved in the budget. 
 
 
SECTION 8: LEAVE 
 

Employee shall accrue annual leave (vacation leave) at the rate of 8.31 hours 
per pay period, accrued in equal installments during each pay period, as provided in 
Section 1002 of the City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations. Employee shall accrue 
sick leave at the same rate as other City employees as identified in Chapter 11, Section 
1102 of the City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations and may use sick leave in 

115



 
City Clerk Employment Agreement 
City Contract No. 211898 
Page 3 of 3 

accordance with Chapter 11, Section 1016, when approved by the Mayor, and Section 
1104. Employee shall be paid holiday pay at the same rate as other City employees as 
identified in Chapter 12.  
 
 
SECTION 9: RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
 

Employee shall remain covered by the Public Employees Retirement System. 
 
 

SECTION 11: PERSONNEL RULES 
 
  Except to the extent specifically referenced in this Agreement, provisions of the 
City’s Personnel Rules and Regulations are not applicable to Clerk’s personnel status 
as a City employee. 
 
 
SECTION 12: INSURANCE/MEDICAL BENEFITS 
 

Employee shall be entitled to insurance and medical benefits as specified in 
Section 415 of the City of Kodiak’s Personnel Rules and Regulations. 
 
 
SECTION 13: EVALUATIONS 
 

As meeting scheduling allows, Employee shall be given a performance 
evaluation thirty (30) days before the Employee’s anniversary date of November 5th. 

 
 
SECTION 14: INTEGRATION AND MODIFICATION 
 

This Agreement is the fully integrated Agreement of Employer and Employee 
and supersedes all prior Agreements between the parties relating to the subject matter 
herein. This Agreement shall remain in force and shall be binding upon the successors, 
assigns, and heirs of each of the parties and shall not be changed orally but only by 
mutual agreement in writing by both parties. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Kodiak (Employer) and Debra Marlar 
(Employee) hereby accept the above conditions, set their hand and seal to execute this 
Agreement, this 16 day of January 2014. 
 
EMPLOYEE:      EMPLOYER: 
 
 
        
Debra L. Marlar, City Clerk    Gabriel Saravia, Deputy Mayor 

116


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of the December 12, 2013, Regular Council Meeting and December 10 and December 19, 2013, Special Meetings
	PERSONS TO BE HEARD
	a.	Public Hearing on Report of Demolished Building at 1118 Mission Road
	Attachment A
	Attachment B


	NEW BUSINESS
	a.	First Reading, Ordinance No. 1314, Authorizing Lease No. 211696 Between the City of Kodiak and ACS of the Northland, Inc. for Pillar Mountain Communication Site No. 10
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	b. Resolution No. 2014–02, Rescinding Resolution No. 06–27, Which Authorized the Future Use of the Downtown Restroom/Police Substation by the Kodiak Maritime Museum for Their Peggy Dyson Exhibit
	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	c.	Resolution No. 2014–03,  Adopting a Policy for Use by the Mayor and Council Members of City-Issued Ipads
	Attachment A
	Attachment B

	d.	Resolution No. 2014–04, Expressing Strong Support for Governor Parnell’s Proposal to Appropriate $3 Billion From the Constitutional Budget Reserve Into the Alaska Retirement Funds in 2015
	Attachment A

	e. Resolution No. 2014–05,  Authorizing the Subletting of the Right to Manage and 
Operate the Leased Premises Under the Lease of Pillar Mountain Communications Site No. 11 From an AT&T Subsidiary to CCATT, LLC 
e. Resolution No. 2014–05,  Authorizing the Subletting of the Right to Manage and 
Operate the Leased Premises Under the Lease of Pillar Mountain Communications Site No. 11 From an AT&T Subsidiary to CCATT, LLC 

	Attachment A
	Attachment B
	Attachment C

	f.	Authorization of Assessment for the Demolition Costs at 1118 Mission Road and Recording of a Lien Against the Property
	Attachment A
	Attachmetn B
	Attachment C

	g.	Authorization of Trident Basin Fuel Facility and Pipeline Easement Agreement
	Attachment A

	h.	Authorization of Clerk’s Employment Agreement
	Attachment A





